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ADDENDUM No. 1  

 
Sealed Bid # 11-5548 

Annual Contract 
Printing of Bus Route Schedules 

 
DATE: December 1, 2010 

 
 
Page 1 of 5 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

 Minutes of the December 1, 2010 Pre-Bid Meeting 
 Questions submitted in writing to date 
 Attachment A – Bus Route Sample 
 Pre-Bid Meeting Attendee List 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 11-5548 
Annual Contract 

Printing of Bus Route Schedules 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 
                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 

E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
 

Please note: The deadline for questions is: December 7, 2010 by 5:00 pm 
Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 

mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org


ADDENDUM 1 
ANNUAL CONTRACT 

PRINTING OF BUS ROUTE SCHEDULES 
COBB COUNTY SEALED BID #11-5548 

 
Minutes of the December 1, 2010 Pre-Bid Meeting 

 
 
1)  Question:  For clarity, you are looking for both English and Spanish on one schedule? 
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
2) Question:  Are there any preference to font size? 
 Answer:  No preference. Font size will be left up to the bidder to suggest. 
 
3) Question:  Should bidders give options on fonts? 
 Answer:  Yes, options will be acceptable. 
 
4) Question:  Will there be any samples provided of what you currently have? 
 Answer:  Yes, Please refer to the attached sample.(Attachment A). 
 
 

Questions submitted in writing to date 
 
 

Question:  Can you send me one sample of each size so we can correctly price the job? 
Answer:  Please refer to the attached sample (Attachment A) 
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